Lisa Turner

From: Kotelly, Kevin R CIV USARMY CENAE (USA) <Kevin.R.Kotelly@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 2:26 PM

To: Gilbane Jr, William J; Bill Dowdell; tjd52b7@aol.com

Cc: Martin, Leslie CIV USARMY USACE (USA); Dan Goulet (dgoulet@crmc.ri.gov); Lisa Turner

Subject: NAE-2021-02597 Gilbane, Narragansett, Rl

Attachments: NAE-2021-02597 William Gilbane Jr Plans.pdf; NAE-2021-02597 William Gilbane Jr
App.pdf

The Corps of Engineers assigned this file #NAE-2021-02597. It qualifies for self-verification of RIGP4. You may proceed
with the work.

Leslie, please close this as SV in the ORM database. No need to send a letter.

Thank You

Kevin R. Kotelly, P.E.

US Army Corps of Engineers

696 Virginia Road

Concord, Massachusetts 01742-2751
Tel 978-318-8703

Cell 978-578-6406
kevin.r.kotelly@usace.army.mil



STATE OF RHOGE [HLAND
HISTORICAL PRESERVATION & HERITAGE COMMISSION

Old State House 150 Benehii Street Providence, R 42903

Pelenbone 401-222-2678 Fax 401-222-2668
Y 401-222.5700 Www, preservation.ri.goy

Mr. Raymond Coia, Chair

Coastal Resources Management Council

Stedman Government Center, 4808 Tower Hill Road
Wakefield, RY 02879

CRMC File Number: Jo 2 1-09 -9 3

Applicant: l/‘) ‘ %"‘ l bine

Town: i\)
Response Date: nW/s/ 21

Dear Mr. Coia,

The Rhode Island Historical Preservation & Heritage Commission has reviewed the above- referenced
project. It is our conclusion that this project will have no effect on any significant cultural resources
(those listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places).

These comments are provided in accordance with 650-RICR-20-00-1.2.3 Areas of Historic and
Archaeological Significance of the Coastal Resources Management Council. If you have any
questions, please contact Charlotte Taylor, Senior Archaeologist, or Elizabeth Totten, Project
Review Coordinator, at this office.

Very yours,

e T (-

Jeffrey Emidy
Acting Director, RTHPHC
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